# Bloomberg Evaluated Pricing Service ("BVAL") Government, Supranational, Agency & Investment Grade Corporate Bonds Methodology

March 22, 2024

# Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
1.1 Bloomberg Evaluated Pricing Service ("BVAL") Overview	3
1.2 Description of the Products	3
1.3 Price Snapshot Availability (Local Times)	3
2. Input Data	4
2.1 Input Data and Source	4
2.2 Pricing Approach	4
3. Calculation Method	5
3.1 Direct Observations	5
3.2 Observed Comparable	7
3.3 Final BVAL Price	9
4. Pricing Transparency	10
4.1 BVAL Score	10
4.2 Transparency Screen	11
Disclaimer	12

# 1. Introduction

# 1.1 Bloomberg Evaluated Pricing Service ("BVAL") Overview

BVAL for fixed income securities is an independent information source that draws on market data contributed from thousands of market participants<sup>1</sup>. BVAL utilizes this broad global data set of market observations together with market-leading analytics to produce objective third-party valuations. BVAL also provides transparency on how each valuation was produced, providing insight into data methods and algorithmic methodologies used.

This document should be read in conjunction with the BVAL Thematic Methodology, which provides an overview of key aspects over the price methodologies used by BVAL that is thematic to all prices published by BVAL. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this document are contained in the BVAL Thematic Methodology.

# **1.2 Description of the Products**

This BVAL methodology document covers Government, Supranational, Agency and Investment-grade Corporate Bonds for bullet and callable, as well as fixed and floating-rate structures.

**Government Bonds** are issued by a government to support public spending. The bonds typically include a commitment to pay periodic interest (coupon payments) and to repay the face value on the maturity date. This does not include U.S. Municipal bonds.

**Supranational Bonds** are issued by international organizations that are typically formed by two or more countries to promote growth within the economic areas.

**Agency Bonds** are issued by a government-sponsored enterprise or by a federal government department other than the U.S. Treasury.

Corporate Bonds are issued by companies in order to raise capital.

# **1.3 Price Snapshot Availability (Local Times)**

Location	Price Snapshot Time	Tier 1 Delivery Time*	Tier 2 Delivery Time*
	3:00 pm	3:45 pm	5:30 pm
Токуо	4:00 pm	4:45 pm	6:30 pm
	5:00 pm	5:45 pm	7:30 pm
Sydney	5:00 pm	5:45 pm	7:30 pm
Shanghai	5:00 pm	5:45 pm	7:30 pm
	12:00 pm	12:45 pm	2:30 pm
London	3:00 pm	3:45 pm	5:30 pm
	4:15 pm	5:00 pm	6:30 pm
New York**	3:00 pm	3:45 pm	5:30 pm
	4:00 pm	4:45 pm	6:30 pm

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> BVAL is a valuation service provided by Bloomberg Finance L.P. ("BFLP") and its affiliates, including Bloomberg L.P. ("BLP"). BLP provides BFLP and its affiliates with operations support and service in providing the BVAL Services.

\* Delivery will take place no later than the times noted above.

\*\* BVAL follows the U.S. SIFMA recommended early close calendar. On early close days, the New York 3:00 pm snapshot will be run at 1:00 pm and the New York 4:00 pm snapshot will be run at 2:00 pm.

# 2. Input Data

# 2.1 Input Data and Source

BVAL receives data from a variety of sources including contracted data suppliers, such as exchanges, publicly available trade reporting sources, such as TRACE and MiFID data; market quotes from global and regional banks, broker-dealers and other Bloomberg terminal subscribers; as well as data provided by BVAL subscribers (e.g., through the price challenge process). Any of these types of data sources may be incorporated into our models and used to generate a BVAL price.

The following data types and sources are used in the determination of the price for the Direct Observations and Observed Comparables model.

**Direct Observations and Observed Comparables** 

Data Inputs	Data Sources
Trades including both exchange and non- exchange reported trades	<ul> <li>Trade Reporting and Compliance Engine (TRACE)</li> <li>Markets in Financial Instruments Directive (MIFID) II</li> <li>Exchanges</li> </ul>
Executable Bids / Asks	<ul> <li>Global / regional banks</li> <li>Broker-dealers</li> <li>Exchanges</li> </ul>
Indicative Bids / Asks	<ul> <li>Global / regional banks</li> <li>Broker-dealers</li> <li>Exchanges</li> </ul>

# **2.2 Pricing Approach**

## BVAL Evaluated Pricing screen – BVAL <GO>

BVAL's unique pricing transparency starts on the Terminal. **Figure 1** shows BVAL's Evaluated Pricing screen, which can be accessed via BVAL<GO>, summarizing all information used in the pricing methodology of a unique bond ("Target Bond"). The Final BVAL Price is derived using a two-pronged approach based on a combination of proprietary BVAL algorithms.

## **Step 1 - Direct Observations** uses Trades and/or Executable and/or Indicative quotes on the Target Bond.

**Step 2 - Observed Comparables** uses direct observations on comparable bonds to derive a relative value price on the Target Bond when direct market observations on the Target Bond are insufficient. To corroborate the results of each algorithm, market data is run through both steps. To derive a Final BVAL Price, the results are then appropriately weighted and aggregated based on the relative strength of each algorithm.



Figure 1 – BVAL Evaluated Pricing Screen – BVAL <GO>

# 3. Calculation Method

# **3.1 Direct Observations**

Direct Observations uses Bloomberg's proprietary screening algorithm to analyze market data received from BVAL's data pricing providers. This sophisticated algorithm works to include exchange and non-exchange trades including TRACE and MiFid, market quotes from banks, broker-dealers, exchanges and other Bloomberg terminal subscribers. This market data is filtered and time-decayed to include quality observations; and if these observations are corroborated, they are used to compute an independent Direct Observations price. Time decay allows for the utilization of latest market data and most relevant as possible in terms of the type, size, side, and age of the observation. If trade data received meets certain thresholds as defined below, the Direct Observations price will be heavily weighted by trades.

The Direct Observations algorithm uses either price or spread over benchmark inputs according to asset-class convention to generate a bid, mid and ask price for every Target Bond.

The Final BVAL Spread to benchmark is calculated in line with YAS defaults leveraging the benchmark security's coupon frequency.

The Direct Observations spread to benchmark is calculated in line with YAS Option: Conventional yield for both bonds.

Below are the criteria for each data input of the Direct Observations model. The minimum criteria must be met to use each data input as part of the pricing process. Trades (both exchange and non-exchange reported trades) are first used if the criteria are met, then executable bids / asks and then indicative bids / asks.

#### **Direct Observations Criteria**

Data Inputs	Criteria
Trades including both exchange and non- exchange reported trades	<ul> <li>Trades sourced from TRACE must be ≥ \$500K</li> <li>Trades sourced from MiFid II and Exchanges have minimum trade size thresholds based on market conditions in relevant currencies. Some examples include<sup>2</sup>: EUR - 100,000 DKK - 200,000 ISK - 5000 TRY - 500,000 ZAR - 90,000</li> <li>Minimum trade size thresholds may be adjusted based on market conditions</li> </ul>
Executable Bids / Asks	<ul> <li>3 executable quotes that have to be two-sided (bid &amp; ask)</li> <li>Delivered over Bloomberg within a configurable time duration before the snapshot</li> <li>Be configurable over different asset classes</li> </ul>
Indicative Bids / Asks	2 pieces of corroborating data

There is an adaptive component in the weighting process that uses the observed data available at the time of pricing. Different types of observed data have a varying degree of relevance in Direct Observations algorithm. Recent trade data is weighted higher than indicative levels or older trades in the Direct Observations price. New trades are considered the most relevant, followed by indicative Bids, then Asks. Executable quotes are more stringent in their requirements for inclusion and thus considered to be of higher relevance than indicative quotes. To account for this hierarchy, a saturation process is used such that when a certain amount of data in the most relevant algorithms have been observed, additional data from weaker algorithms become irrelevant, and the less relevant algorithms are given no weight.

In order for an executable level or an indicative quote to be included in the Direct Observations algorithm, it must be corroborated by at least two other executable levels or an indicative level obtained from a different dealer. In other words, for an executable level or indicative quote to be included in the Direct Observations algorithm, there must be at least two data points from at least two different dealers and those data points must be at sufficiently proximate levels.

**Figure 2** shows the BVAL Direct Observations screen, which summarizes the information used to price a Target Bond in the Direct Observations model. Key highlights include the Final BVAL Price, the Final BVAL Score (out of 10 – discussed in further detail below), the Direct Observations Price, the price and weights assigned to trades, executable bids/asks and indicative bids/asks, the number of weighted market observations used in the algorithm and their standard deviation. The market inputs used in the Direct Observations algorithm are clearly displayed in color code and time sequence for every Target Bond.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Other currency minimum size levels during normal market conditions are available upon request.

APL 2.4 08/20/50 Corp	6) Request Dem	o 7)	Price Cha	alleng	e (BVCH)	IBOR->RF	R Blo	omberg \	/aluation
								97) Sett	ings
30) Evaluated Pricing 31	) Direct Observati	ons	32) Obs	erved	Comps	34) Price Tr	ransparen	су	
Snap BID • 07/26/23	⊟ <mark>LO 4:15PM</mark> ▼	Meth	nodology		Price	YTM S	Spread	Weight	Score
Final BVAL Price	67.123	Fina	l BVAL		67.123	4.517	58.3	100.0%	8/10
Final BVAL Score (out of	10) 8	Dire	ct Obs		67.123	4.517	<b>58.</b> 3	100.0%	8/10
Yield to Maturity (%)	4.517	T	rades					0.0%	
Spread to Maturity (bps)	58.3	• E	xec Bids		66 <b>.</b> 951	4.532	<b>59.</b> 7	32.4%	6/10
Z-Spread (bps)	116.3	0 I	ndic Bids	5	<b>67.20</b> 5	4.510	57.6	67.6%	8/10
I-Spread (bps)	118.3	• E	xec Asks		67.368	4.497	56.2	0.0%	6/10
Settlement Date	07/28/23	0 II	ndic Asks		67.123	4.517	58.3	0.0%	8/10
1) Issue Information (DES	5)	Dire	ct Obser	vatio	ns	Unadji	usted		•
Issuer	APPLE INC								<sub> </sub> 76
Sector	Computers							<b></b>	71 10
Ratings	AA+/Aaa							0	pro pro
Rank	Sr Unsecured	¦							66 ead
Structure	Bullet		•••						đ
Amt Outstanding	USD 1.25MMM							ŏ	61 pp
Issue Date	08/20/20								•• <b>♦</b> nch
Issue Price	99.724		+						+ so ima
Direct Observations Data									+ 51 <del>-</del> +
Weighted Observations	12.0							l d	(bp
Standard Deviation (bps)	5.4								+ 46 °
									41
		16	14	12	10	8 6	4	2 0	
		10	14	12	Observatio	n Ane (in dave	-	2 0	

Figure 2 – Direct Observations Screen – Market Data

# **3.2 Observed Comparable**

Observed Comparables uses Bloomberg's proprietary relative-value algorithm to price bonds with limited or no direct observations. A Target Bond with insufficient market data is priced relative to comparable liquid bonds.

In this final step, BVAL uses two different algorithmic approaches based on a Target Bond's asset class and technical characteristics.

The Final BVAL Spread to benchmark is calculated in line with YAS defaults leveraging the benchmark security's coupon frequency.

The Observed Comparable spread to benchmark is calculated in line with YAS Option: Conventional yield for both bonds.

#### Bullet Par Issuer Curve Model

The bullet par issuer curve model is used for investment-grade bullet bonds (fixed and floating) across government, supranational, agency and investment-grade corporate sectors. This methodology first normalizes the Target Bond for technical characteristics, namely high coupon premiums, size of issue, age in the market and not-rated status. This information is then used to derive a bullet par issuer curve based on direct market observations across an issuer's term structure. A Target Bond with no market observation is algorithmically priced.

using the appropriate maturity point on its par issuer curve. If a par issuer curve cannot be derived from direct market observations on bonds within the same issuer, then an appropriate reference curve is created using a combination of comparable liquid par peer curves within the same industry, credit quality and seniority rank in the capital structure.

#### **Observed Comparables Screen – Bullet Par Issuer Curve Model**

**Figure 3** shows the Observed Comparables screen, which summarizes all the information used to price a Target Bond. Key highlights include the Observed Comparables Price, the Observed Comparables Score (out of 5 – discussed in further detail below), the weight of the Observed Comparables algorithm used in the Final BVAL Price, the bullet par issuer curve and corresponding reference curves, the derived point used to price the Target Bond, the Observed Residual and the Predicted Residual.

AAPL 2.4 08/20/50 Corp	6) Rec	quest Dem	t Demo 7) Price Challenge (BVCH)			H) I	IBOR->RFR Blo			Bloomberg Valuation		
											97) Sett	ings
30) Evaluated Pricing	31) Direct	t Observati	ons	32) Obse	erved	Comps	3	4) Price 1	Fransp	parenc	:y	
Snap BID • 07/26/23	3 🗄 LO 4	4:15PM 🔻	Method	lology		Pri	ce	YTM	Spre	ad	Weight	Score
Final BVAL Price		67.123	Final B	VAL		67.1	.23	4.517		58.3	100.0%	8/10
Final BVAL Score (out	of 10)	8	Obs Co	mps		67.1	.23	4.517		58.3	0.0%	4/5
Yield to Maturity (%)		4.517										
Spread to Maturity (bp	s)	58.3	<b>Observ</b>	ed Co	mpar	ables					Adjuste	ed 🔹
Z-Spread (bps)		116.3	Le	gend		Trac	k		Zoom		Copy 1	mage
I-Spread (bps)		118.3	when c		the leg	jena is vi Situiisea	sidle (	on the chai	τ.			
Settlement Date	0	7/28/23		AAPL	2.4 8/	20/50						- 5.710
Residual	Adj(b	Wgt(%)		🔶 aapl	Refere	ence Curv	/e					
Predicted	9.3	0.0	4									
Par Curve	2.2											E 210
Coupon	0.0											- 2.210
Age	1.2											Yie
Size	5.9											ld (
Other	0.0											- 4.710 ൙
Mkt Residual 07/26	-7.2	100.0				a server						
Used Residual	-7.2	100.0	3	M	and and	BIR!						
			L	*******								4.210
												3 710
			0	5 1	0	15	20	25	30	35	40	51/10
						Mati	urity (	years)				

Figure 3 – Observed Comparables Screen (Investment-Grade Bullet) YTM

#### Callable Option-Adjusted-Spread (OAS) Model

The callable OAS model is used for agency, supranational and investment-grade callable bonds. This methodology uses the liquid bullet par issuer curve as the benchmark curve and quantitatively determines the OAS/Duration of the Target Bond. If a liquid bullet par issuer curve cannot be derived, an appropriate reference curve is created using a combination of comparable liquid peer curves within the same industry, credit quality and seniority rank in the capital structure. An OAS/Duration of the callable Target Bond is then calculated to derive an Observed Comparables price.

#### **Observed Comparables Screen – Callable OAS Model**

**Figure 4** shows the Observed Comparables Screen, which summarizes the information used to price a Target Callable Bond. This is a robust two-pronged methodology that recognizes the OAS associated with a callable bond relative to an issuer's yield-to-maturity (YTM) bullet curve. To illustrate, the Observed Comparables Screen is split to show the bullet reference curve and OAS to the benchmark reference curve for a Target Callable Bond. Additional key screen highlights include the Observed Comparables Price, the Observed Comparables Score (out of 5 – discussed in further detail below), the Observed Comparables Price Weight used in the Final BVAL Price, OAS, the Observed Residual and the Predicted Residual.

FNMA 1.06 06/15/28 Corp 🧕 🍕	Request Dem	o 7) Price Challen	ge (BVCH)	IBOR->RFR.	<mark></mark> Bloo	mberg \	/aluation
						97) Sett	ings
30) Evaluated Pricing 31) D	irect Observati	ons 32) Observed	d Comps	34) Price Tra	nsparenc	у	
Snap BID • 07/26/23	LO 4:15PM	Methodology	Price	YTW	YTM	Weight	Score
Final BVAL Price	84.517	Final BVAL	84.517	4.620	4.620	100.0%	4/10
Final BVAL Score (out of 10	)) 4	Obs Comps	84.517	4.620	4.620	100.0%	4/5
Yield to Worst (%)	4.620						
Spread to Worst (bps)	50	<b>Observed</b> Comps	- Reference	ce Curve		Chart	•
Worst Date	06/15/28	Legend	Track	Zoo	m	Сору	Image
OAS (bps)	68	when checked, the le	egend is visible	on the chart.			6.200
Effective Duration (yrs)	4.4	FNMA Refe	rence Curve				5.700 ≾
1) Issue Information (DES)		TRIVITY					- 5.200 m
Algorithm Input							4 200 8
Volatility	1.2						- 3.700
Normal w/Mean Rev Speed	0.1						3.200
Residual Adj(	(b Wgt(%)	0 2	4 6	8	10	12	
Predicted	4.4 100.0	01	Maturity	(years)		Antinent	
Age	0.7	Observed Comps	- UAS to R	eterence C	urve	Adjust	ed 🔽
Size	3.7	When checked, the le	egend is visible	on the chart.	лп 	Сору	120.000
Other	0.0	ENMA 1.06 06/15/	28 Corp				80.000
Mkt Residual	- 0.0						40.000
Used Residual	4.4 100.0						
							40.000
							-40.000
		0 2	4	6 0	1	0	-80.000
		2	Duration (	vears)	1	.0	

Figure 4 – Observed Comparables screen (Agency Callables) OAS to Duration

#### **Not-rated Bonds**

For bonds with no publicly available credit ratings ("Target NR Bond"), BVAL estimates credit quality using credit spreads on all comparable publicly rated bonds issued at the same time and within the same industry, region and currency.

BVAL then uses its proprietary pricing methodology and factors in a spread premium to reflect the less-liquid nature of a Target NR Bond versus its publicly rated peers.

#### **3.3 Final BVAL Price**

The final BVAL price is derived from the resulting prices from Direct Observations (if available) and Observed Comparable algorithms. It uses a saturation process analogous to the one that is used in Direct Observations. When a certain amount of data in the Direct Observations algorithm are available, additional data from Observed Comparables algorithm become irrelevant, and in such cases the final BVAL price is driven wholly by Direct Observations. In other situations, it is a blend of Direct Observations and/or whole use of Observed Comparables prices. The proportion of each algorithm (Direct Observations and Observed Comparables) is determined by the relative strength of each algorithm, where the strength is assessed via the amount and consistency of weighted market observations used for pricing in the respective algorithms. When sufficient market observations are not available to form a Direct Observations price, the final BVAL price is entirely driven by Observed Comparables price.

In the situation where only a single non-trade market data input is available on a target bond, Direct Observations will not generate a price. Instead, the BVAL price will be generated through the Observed Comparables algorithm. In this situation, the Observed Comparables algorithm may use the single non-trade market data input to establish a relative valuation of the target bond and comparable bonds at the time of this single non-trade market data input. The final price is derived by applying this relative valuation on the comparable bonds, as part of the Observed Comparables process.

As a result, where only a single non-trade market data input is available on the target bond, in certain instances, the BVAL price generated in the Observed Comparables algorithm may match that single non-trade market data input for the first few snapshots following the incorporation of that quote. This is more likely to happen where the data is incorporated into BVAL close in time to the next snapshot and/or when market conditions have not materially moved on the comparable bonds (e.g., in static or slowly moving markets).

**Figures 5** and **6** show a sample Target Bond with no Direct Observations and 100% Observed Comparables where the Observed Comparables algorithm uses a single non-trade market data.

CM Float 06/24/24 Corp	6) Request Dem	D 7) P	rice Challen	ige (BVCH)	IBOR->R	FR Blo	omberg	Valuation
							97) Sett	ings
30) Evaluated Pricing	31) Direct Observati	ons	32) Observe	d Comps	34) Price T	ransparenc	:y	
Snap BID • 08/17/2	23 🖬 LO 4:15PM 🔹	Metho	dology	Price	YTM	DM	Weight	Score
Final BVAL Price	99.990	Final	BVAL	<b>99.99</b> 0	4.950	59.0	100.0%	3/10
Final BVAL Score (out	of 10) 3	Direct	Obs				0.0%	
Yield to Maturity (%)	4.950	Obs C	omps	<b>99.99</b> 0		59.0	100.0%	3/5
Discount Margin (bps)	59.0	Previ	ous BVAL	<b>99.99</b> 0		59.0	0.0%	3/10
Z-Spread (bps)	58.3							
I-Spread (bps)	66.7							
Settlement Date	08/21/23							
1) Issue Information (	(DES)	<b>BVAL</b>	History			Price		•
Issuer	CIBC SYDNEY							100.006
Sector	Commer Banks N	Λ						100.004
Ratings	NR/P-1							100.002
Rank	Sr Unsecured							100.00
Structure	Bullet							<b>∽99.99</b> 8
Amt Outstanding	AUD 200MM							<b>∽99.996</b>
Issue Date	07/04/23							>99.994
Issue Price	100.000					• •		<b>99.99</b> 2
Issue Spread (bps)						<u> </u>		99.99
5yr CDS (bps)					_			10
Identifier	ZJ4135449							5
		Jun 3	) Ju	il 14	Jul 31		Aug 15	

Figure 5 - Evaluated Pricing Screen for a Target Bond Where Observed Comparables Used Single Non-trade Market Data

CM Float 06/24/24 Corp 6 Request Dem	o 7)	Price Challenge (BVCH)	IBOR->RFR	Bloomberg	Valuation
				97) Set	tings
30) Evaluated Pricing 31) Direct Observat	ions	32) Observed Comps	34) Price Transpa	arency	
Snap BID ▼ 08/17/23 ⊟ L0 4:15PM ▼	Algori	ithm	Wtd Count	Age	Weight
Fair Value Leveling (FVHL)   FVHL »	Direct	t Obs	0.000		0%
Level 2		Executable	0.000		0%
Asset Class Investment Grade Corpor		Indicative	0.000		0%
Price Composition	<b>Obser</b>	ved Comps	0.313		100%
Direct Obs (Executable)		Executable	0.000		0%
Direct Obs (Indicative)		Indicative	0.000	-	0%
Observed Comps (Executable)     Observed Comps (Indicative)	BRAM	Field List			Data
Model Based	Direct	t Observation Percent		0%	
	Indire	ect Observation Perce	nt		100%
	Execu	table Observation Per	cent		0%
	Indica	ative Observation Pero		100%	
	Execu	table Observation Wei		0.000	
	Execu	table Observation WAV			
	Execu	table Observation Wei	ation		
	Direct	t Observation Weighte	d Count		0.000
	Direct	t Observation WAvg Ag			
	Direct	t Observation Weighte	d Std Deviation		
	Single	e non-trade input equa	als BVAL?		Yes



# 4. Pricing Transparency

## 4.1 BVAL Score

The BVAL Score is a proprietary and innovative metric designed to gauge the level of market data used in constructing the Final BVAL Price. The BVAL Score measures the amount and consistency of market data used in our models. A BVAL Score is calculated for each algorithm – Direct Observations and Observed Comparables – which are then appropriately weighted to derive a Final BVAL Score. The Final BVAL Score is measured on a scale of 1 (the lowest) to 10 (the highest).

The BVAL score is a unique numerical rating that shows the relative strength of the recency, quantity and quality of market data inputs used in calculating the BVAL price for a particular security at a particular snapshot. While the score does not assess the accuracy of a BVAL price, it does provide a window into the underlying data inputs used by BVAL in arriving at that price. In other words, the higher the BVAL score the more robust the quantity and/or quality of the inputs underlying the score. Given that the BVAL Score measures the amount and consistency of market data used, the Direct Observations methodology can receive a maximum BVAL Score of 10.

A BVAL score between 6 and 10 reflects that the BVAL price was generated by the Direct Observations model, using recent direct observations on the target bond such as trades, and/or with high corroboration across multiple executable or indicative data.

A BVAL score of 5 or lower means the BVAL price was generated by the Observed Comparables model and/or by the Direct Observation model but with aged data. This would mean that the BVAL price was generated more heavily weighting the Observed Comparables model, by using data on comparable securities and/or data on the target bond that is aged and/or weakly corroborated. Observed Comparables derives a price using comparable bond observations and can, therefore, receive a maximum BVAL Score of 5.

# 4.2 Transparency Screen

**Figure 7** shows the 'Price Transparency' tab on the BVAL <GO> screen. This screen provides a breakdown of the portion of the price which is derived from Direct Observations and Observed Comparables relative value model, breaking each of these categories down further by whether those inputs are indicative or executable.

In the top left hand portion, you will find fair value leveling information based on market consensus leveling rules created by Bloomberg, where securities are categorized as Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the significance of unobservable inputs. IFRS 13 and ASC 820 accounting standards require the disclosure of levels in the notes to the financial statements. The pricing transparency fields are calculated using a standard set of formulas created and maintained by Bloomberg. To create your own custom leveling rules, please ask your Bloomberg Sales Representatives about FVHL <GO>.

FL ZIT 00/20/30 COLD	emo	/) Price Challenge (BVCI	H) IBOR->RFR	Bloomberg	i Valuatio
				97) Set	ttings
30) Evaluated Pricing 31) Direct Observ	/ation	s 32) Observed Comps	34) Price Transp	arency	
Snap BID • 07/26/23 🗄 LO 4:15PM	• Alg	gorithm	Wtd Count	Age	Weight
Fair Value Leveling (FVHL)   FVHL »	Dir	ect Obs	11.997	0.017	100%
Level	1	Executable	3.891	0.000	32%
Asset Class Investment Grade Corpo	r	Indicative	8.106	0.025	68%
Price Composition	<b>0b</b>	served Comps	0.000		0%
Direct Obs (Executable)		Executable	0.000		0%
Direct Obs (Indicative)		Indicative	0.000	-	0%
Observed Comps (Executable)	BR	AM Field List		Data	
Model Based		ect Observation Percer		100%	
	Ind	direct Observation Perc		0%	
	Exe	ecutable Observation P		32%	
	Ind	dicative Observation Pe		68%	
	Exe	ecutable Observation W		3.891	
	Exe	ecutable Observation W		0.000	
	Exe	ecutable Observation W	ation	0.543	
	Dir	ect Observation Weight		11 <b>.</b> 997	
	Dir	ect Observation WAvg /		0.017	
	Dir	ect Observation Weight	ed Std Deviation		0.644
	Sir	ngle non-trade input eq		No	

Figure 7 - Price Transparency Screen

In the top right hand portion, you will see the respective weights of direct observations versus observed comparables for the cusip, age, and weight of the input data for each output.

In the bottom right hand portion, you will find a list of Bloomberg Transparency Fields including whether a Single non-trade input equals the Final BVAL Price.

When the BVAL price is generated using the Observed Comparables algorithm and is based on a single non-trade market data input on the target bond and the BVAL snapshot valuation is identical (to the second decimal place) to that single non-trade market data input, the transparency screen indicates "Yes".

For further information please refer to the BVAL Thematic Methodology document and BVAL Methodology FAQ at BVLI <GO>.

# Disclaimer

The data included in these materials are for illustrative purposes only. The BLOOMBERG TERMINAL service and Bloomberg data products (the "Services") are owned and distributed by Bloomberg Finance L.P. ("BFLP") except (i) in Argentina, Australia and certain jurisdictions in the Pacific Islands, Bermuda, China, India, Japan, Korea and New Zealand, where Bloomberg L.P. and its subsidiaries ("BLP") distribute these products, and (ii) in Singapore and the jurisdictions serviced by Bloomberg's Singapore office, where a subsidiary of BFLP distributes these products. BLP provides BFLP and its subsidiaries with global marketing and operational support and service. Certain features, functions, products and services are available only to sophisticated investors and only where permitted. BFLP, BLP and their affiliates do not guarantee the accuracy of prices or other information in the Services. Nothing in the Services shall constitute or be construed as an offering of financial instruments by BFLP, BLP or their affiliates, or as investment advice or recommendations by BFLP, BLP or their affiliates of an investment strategy or whether or not to "buy", "sell" or "hold" an investment decision. The following are trademarks and service marks of BFLP, a Delaware limited partnership, or its subsidiaries: BLOOMBERG, BLOOMBERG ANYWHERE, BLOOMBERG MARKETS, BLOOMBERG NEWS, BLOOMBERG PROFESSIONAL, BLOOMBERG TERMINAL and BLOOMBERG.COM. Absence of any trademark or service mark from this list does not waive Bloomberg's intellectual property rights in that name, mark or logo. All rights reserved. © 2024 Bloomberg.

BVAL, IBVAL and BVAL Derivatives (collectively, "BVAL") are services provided by Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates ("Bloomberg"). BVAL valuations do not express an opinion on the future or projected value of any instrument and are not investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to "buy," "sell," "hold," or to enter or not to enter into any other transaction involving any specific interest), a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy, or commodity trading advice. No aspect of the BVAL valuation or other data is based on the consideration of a customer's individual circumstances and information available via BVAL should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. Customers should determine on their own whether they agree with BVAL valuations. BVAL may not be available in certain jurisdictions. BVAL is not recognized or licensed as an official pricing provider in any jurisdiction, and should not be relied upon to comply with any laws or regulations that prescribe the use of prices issued by authorized pricing providers. BVAL should not be construed as tax, accounting, legal or regulatory advice or opinions, or sufficient to satisfy any tax, accounting, legal or regulatory requirements. Customers are solely responsible for the selection and use of appropriate parameters, inputs, models, formulas and data for meeting their tax, accounting, legal or regulatory requirements. Bloomberg believes that the information it uses in providing the BVAL services comes from reliable sources, but does not guarantee BVAL's accuracy. Employees involved in the BVAL services may hold positions in the securities included in the BVAL services.

BVAL valuations may include indices, rates or other values (collectively, "Values") that could be considered 'benchmarks' under the EU and/or UK benchmark regulation and/or similar regulation (collectively, "BMR") if used in a regulated manner. Customers may not use Values in any manner that could be construed as regulated 'use' as a benchmark under the BMR (including to determine the value of financial instruments, to measure the performance of an investment fund for the purpose of tracking the return of such Value, to define the asset allocation of a portfolio, or to compute performance fees) unless such Values are administered by an authorized or registered administrator of such Values under the BMR. Among Bloomberg and its affiliates, only Bloomberg Index Services Limited (BISL) is an authorized or registered administrator of such Values under the BMR. BISL and Additional Data providers of such Values may require direct licensing with customers depending on customers' use.

#### Take the next step.

For additional information, press the <HELP> key twice on the Bloomberg Terminal\*.

#### bloomberg.com/professional

**Beijing** +86 10 6649 7500

**Dubai** +971 4 364 1000

**Frankfurt** +49 69 9204 1210 Hong Kong +852 2977 6000

**London** +44 20 7330 7500

**Mumbai** +91 22 6120 3600 **New York** +1 212 318 2000

**San Francisco** +1 415 912 2960

**São Paulo** +55 11 2395 9000 **Singapore** +65 6212 1000

**Sydney** +61 2 9777 8600

**Tokyo** +81 3 4565 8900